ASSISTENT PROFESSOR KALINDI COLLEGE UNIVERSITY OF DELHI



9911180702



rakhisolanki02@gmaiL.com



D-407, Sec-92, GLS Society, Gurugram

ABOUT ME

Dedicated and accomplished Assistant Professor with over 15 years of experience in higher education. Adapt at creating engaging and inclusive learning environments. Committed to advancing knowledge and contributing to the academic community. I bring a wealth of experience and a collaborative spirit to the classroom.

EDUCATION

EXAMINATION PASSED	SCHOOL/UNIVERSITY	YEAR	DIVISION
HIGHER SECONDARY	ST. GEORGE'S COLLEGE, AGRA	1996	1
SENIOR SECONDARY	ST. GEORGE'S COLLEGE, AGRA	1998	1
GRADUATION (B.COM)	ST.JOHN'S COLLEGE, AGRA (DR. B.R. AMBEDKAR UNIVERSITY)	2001	II
POST GRADUATION (ECONOMICS)	AGRA COLLEGE, AGRA (DR. B.R. AMBEDKAR UNIVERSITY)	2004	1
M.PHIL (ECONOMICS)	VINAYAKA MISSION UNIVERSITY	2008	I

- Net (Qualified in the subject Economics) conducted by U.G.C held on 26th December 2004, 26th June 2005 and December 2005.
 - Certificate in Multimedia Computer Course from Arena, Agra

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

S.NO	NAME OF THE COLLEGE	DESIGNATION	DURATION
1	VIVEKANANDA COLLEGE (D.U.)	GUEST	1 SEP 2006-15 OCT 2006
2	SHAHID BHAGAT SINGH COLLEGE D.U. (EVENING)	GUEST	NOV 2006- MAY 2007
3	MAITREYI COLLEGE (D.U.)	TEMPORARY	16 OCT 2006-15 JULY 2008
4	SHAHID SUKHDEV COLLEGE OF BUSINESS STUDIES (D.U.)	ADHOC	16 JULY 2008-21 AUGUST 2008
5	JANAKI DEVI MEMORIAL COLLEGE (D.U.)	ADHOC	22 AUGUST 2008- 12 NOVEMBER 2012
6	P.G.D.A.V COLLEGE (D.U.)	ADHOC	5 JAN 2015-20 MAY 2015
7	LAXMI BAI COLLEGE (D.U.)	ADHOC	14 SEP 2015-19 MAY 2017
8	DAULATRAM COLLEGE (D.U.)	ADHOC	1 JAN 2018- 21 JULY 2019
9	SRI AUROBINDO COLLEGE (D.U.)	ADHOC	21 JULY 2019- 31 DEC 2023
10	KALINDI COLLEGE (D.U.)	PERMANANT	26 JUNE 2024 – TILL DATE

PUBLICATION

S.NO	JOURNAL	ТОРІС
1	INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF TRADE AND COMMERCE	PROBLEMS FACED BY HANDLOOMS AND POWERLOOM INDUSTRES IN UTTAR PRADESH
2	INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF TRADE AND COMMERCE	SURVIVAL OF HANDLOOM INDUSTRY DURING 19TH AND EARLY 20TH CENTUARY IN INDIA
3	INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF TRADE AND COMMERCE	TARGETING FOOD SUBSIDY IN INDIA